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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: )
Sent:  Thursday, May 03, 2007 11:04 AM
To: niocindocket@cdc.gov.

Subject: NIOSH-103

As a surviving spouse of a former IBM employee, | would like to see the referenced study done to help protect
current employees of IBM and employees of other companies using chemicals.

My husband was exposed to various chemicals through out his career with IBM from and was

diagnosed with and past away from i in One of the first questions the doctors asked
when it was diagnosed was "What do you do for a living and do you work with chemicals?”
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